Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Robert_Wilson@oxy.com

Cc: James Glover ; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Klein, Ranell, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike,

EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD;
Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: PLC 499-A OXY USA, Inc. Nimitz MDP113 Federal Com Well No. 2H, Nimitz MDP1 12
Federal Com Well No. 7H, Nimitz MDP1 13 Federal Com Well No. 7H Separator
removal

The following wells have been removed from a dedicated separator and are now routed to a shared separator

PLC 499-A OXY USA, Inc. Nimitz MDP113 Federal Com Well No. 2H (Unit P, Sec. 12, T24S R30E) Eddy Co. APl 30-015-
44498
Nimitz MDP1 12 Federal Com Well No. 7H (Unit P, Sec. 12, T24S R30E) Eddy Co. API 30-015-

44529
Nimitz MDP1 13 Federal Com Well No. 3H (Unit P, Sec. 12, T24S R30E) Eddy Co. APl 30-015-

44525

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



